
UNITED NATIONS 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

Distr . 
GENERAL 

A/Ac . 109/sR.26 
2 May 1962 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

CONTENTS 

SPECIAL COMMI'fi'EE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLEMEl'ilTATION OF THE DECIJ.\RATION ON THE GRANTING OF 

INDEPENDENCE 'l:0 COLONIAL COtmTRIES AND PEOPLES 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 'IWENTY-SIXTH MEETING 

Held at Headquarters , New York, 
on Thursday, 29 March 1962, at 11.15 a .. m • . 

Southern Rhodesia•: General .Assembly resolution 1745 (XVI) 
(A/Ac.109/L.4/Rev.l and Corr .l, L. 5) (continued) 

/ ... 

fflt 



A/Ac.109/SR. 26 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairman: 

~.embers: 

Secretariat: 

Mr .• JF.A 

Vir.. PLIM30LL 

N'll'_. KOUN WICK 

Mr .• WODAJO 

l/ir_. RASGOTFA 

YlT·. THEOL'OLI) 
Mr,. ZITO ) 

Mr.. ANDRIA~AHARO 

Mr .• TRAORE 

Ytr.. LEWANroWSKI 

Mr .• RIFAI 

Mr. NSILO SWAI 

Mr.. Taieb SLIM 

Mr-·. NOROZOV ) 
Mr.. OBEREMKO) 

Mr. CROWE 

Mr .• . BINGHAM 

Mr,. VELAQUEZ 

Mr .• SlLVA SUCRE 

.ti.tr_. PA VICEVIC 

Mr-_. STA VROFOULOS 

Mr. CHACKO 

(India) 

Australia 

Cambodia 

Ethiopia 

India 

Italy 

Madagascar 

:t-1.ali 

Poland 

Syria 

Tanganyika 

Tunisia 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Uruguay 

Venezuela 

Yugoslavia 

Under-Secretary 

Secretary of the Committee 

/ .. . 



A/Ac .109/sR. 26 
English 
Page 3 

SOU'I'l-IBRllf' RHODESIA: GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 1745 (XVI) (A/Ac.109/L. 4/Rev . 1 
and Corr.l, L.5) (continued) 

:tr.er . CROWE (United K:i.ngdcm) said that the United Kingdom Government would 

like to invite the Chairman and the members of the Ccmmittee to London to discuss 

the work of the Con:mi ttee in all its aspects out o:f a desire to establish friendly 

and :fruitful relations with it . It would welcome the opportunity to inf'orm the 

Ccn:mittee of the facts and to listen to members t views, and would be very ready to 

ciscuss the Comnittee's work generally. with the Chairman and members if' they 

wished to visit London for the purpose . His Government had thought originally of 

inviting the Chairman and members of the Bureau, but it ,,as prepared to extend 

the invi ta.ti on to a group the Chairman might wish to appoint . He assumed that 

the timing o:f the visit would be arranged. to suit the mutual convenience of' Her 

Majesty's Government and o:f the Corr:mi ttee . 

Mr . MOROZOV (Union o:f Soviet Socialist Republics) said :that the terms 

of the United Kingdom invitation were not clear to his delegation. The ·wording 

used by the United Kingdom representativ~ was somewhat evasive and disregc:.ried 

the question o:f the purpose for whi~h the sponsors had proposed that the 

Sub-Committee should be established. He would like to receive a clear assurance 

frcm the United Kingdom delegation that the talks, in accordance with paragraph 3 

of the draft resolution, would deal with the future steps which the United Kingdom 

Government proposed to take in Southern Rhodesia for th!= implementation of 

General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV) in that Territory . otherwi se, the 

Sub-Ccmrnittee on arriving i n London might find that the United Kingdom Government 

declined to discuss that subject with it. 

His delegation would not, however, oppose the dispatch of the Sub-Committee, 

in accordance with the terms of the draft resolution., since a number of Afro- Asian 

delegations appeared to feel that it would be of use . 

Y.a- . Ta.ieb SLIM (Tunisia) welcomed the United Kingdom Government I s reply 

to the Committee's request, which he hoped would enable some positive stets 

to be worked out to solve the problem of Southern Rhcdesia . 

The CH:A.IRMAN said that he assumed that the Comrni ttee would have no 

objection to the Sub-Committee discussing with the United Kingdom Government 



A/Ac .109/sR.26 
English 
Page 4 
(The Chairman) 

not only the problem of Southern Rhodesia but matters relating to other dependent 

Territories under United Kingdom administration, naturally without committing 

itself or the Committee in any way . 

Mr. RIFAI (Syria) considered that the visit of the Sub-Committee to 

London and its discussions· with Her Jv1.ajesty' s Govermnent should be directed chiefly 

towards the subject of Southern Rhodesia . If the United Kingdom Government wished 

to discuss other matters the Sub-Committee would naturally not refuse to do so, 

though it should not enter into any discussions of substance but should merely 

take note of the views expressed by the United Kingdom Government and convey them 

to the CoII':Illittee . 

if~ . lf.OROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) ppinted out that the 

United Kingdom representative had not r eplied to his question. 

Mr . CROWE (United Kingdom) replied that he had nothing to add to what 

he had already said. 

Mr . ~OROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that , that being 

so, the Committee shouJ..d settle the question of the Good Offices Sub -Committee 

without regard to the statement by the Uni~ed Kingdom representative, which was 

irrelevant to the subject under discussion . The United Kingdom representative 

had attempted to confuse the issue and t o make it appear that it was not the 

Committee which was sending a Sub-Committee to London but Her Majesty ' s 

Government which, on its own initiative, was inviting the Chairman apd certain 

other members to discuss the general subject of the Committee ' s work. The purpose 

of that manoeuvre was obviously to ~vade the question raised in operative 

paragraph 3 of the draft resolution . Nevertheless, he considered that the 

Sub-Committee should go, to London, though not in accordance with the terms of the 

United Kingdom proposal . If any benefit to Southern Rhodesia resulted, well and 

good; if not, the Committee shouid resume its discussion of the problem of 

Southern Rhodesia in the light of the draft resolution and the Polish amendments , 
with a view to obliging the United Kingdom Government to take effective steps to 

grant independence to the Territory. In two or three weeks' time, when the 

Sub-Committee had returned from London, t he situation would be clear and t he 

Committee could then decide what action it should take . 



A/AC .io9/sR.26 
English 
Page 5 

(Mr . Morozov, USSR) 

He emphasized that the Sub -Committee would not be empowered to extend the 

5Cope of its work without specific instructions from the Committee. The 

ciiscussions concerning Southern Rhodesia would be held in the light of the draft 

resolution and of the Chairman 1 s summary of the views expressed in the Committee. 

Any talks concerning other United Kingdom Territories should be conducted by 

other sub-col'.llinittees set up for the purpose and guided by specific directives . 

liaturally the Sub-Committee would report to the Committee any statements made by 

the United Kingdom Government concerning other Territories . 

The CHAIRMAN said that it might be useful if be now gave the Committee 

nis summary of the views that had been expressed i n the Committee. There had been 

;eneral agreement that: 

Firstly, the Territory of Southern Rhodesia had not attained a full measure 

of self-government; 

Secondly, the discussions in the Committee, including the st atements of 

~esponsible leaders from Southern Rhodesia, had emphasized the gravity of the 

situation in the Territory and the need for urgent positive action by the 

United Kingdom Government to prevent a drift towards upheaval and conflict; 

Thirdly, the Constitution of 6 December 1961, which further entrenched the 

authority of the European settlers who formed a small minority. of t he populatio~ 

of the Territory, was unacceptable tot.he indigenous people, who constituted well 

c-ver 90 per cent of the Territory's population, and its application and 

c,,forcement in the face of rejection by the vast majority of the people of 

s~uthern Rhodesia was likely to lead t o a dangerous situation; 

Fourthly, fresh efforts must be made towards formulating new constitutional 

~rrangements in Southern Rhodesia . Most members considered that the Constitution 

:f 6 December 1961 should be set aside and that the United Kingdom Government 

: nould convene a fresh constitutional confe r ence of a representative character 

·,::.thout delay, with the full participation of representatives of African political 

;a~ties , for the purpose of formulating a new Constitution for Southern Rhodesia 

·.:hich would ensure the emergence into independence of Southern Rhodesia at the 

earliest possible date, in conformity with the principles of the Charter and the 

t eclaration on the granting.of independence to colonial countries and peoples 

e~bodied in General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV); 

I .. . 



A/AC, 109 /SR, 26 
English 
Page 6 

( The Chairman) 

Fifthly, civil liberties should be fully restored and all restraints and 

restrictions in law and in practice on the exercise of freedom of political 
activity should be removed; 

Sixthly, a Sub -Committee of the Special Committee should immediately 

establish contact with the United Kingdom Government in London to discuss, in 

the light of the Committee's views, future steps in regard to Southern Rhodesia 

and to report to the Committee as soon as possible. 

In accordance with the Committee's request that the Chairman should 

nominate the members of the Sub-Committee, he proposed that that body should 

consist of the representatives of Tanganyika, Tunisia and Uruguay, in addition to 

the Chairman, Vice-Chairman and Rapporteur. 

Mr . WODAJO (Ethiopia) welcomed the statement by the United Kingdom 

representative, which his delegation regarded as one further concrete sign of 

the United Kingdom's co-operation with the Committee. 

The proposal his delegation had made at the twenty-fourth meeting, which 

had been accepted by the Committee, had been prompted by the fact that a very 

serious situation was developing in the Territory, owing to the fact that elections 

were to be held in October under the new Constitution. His delegation felt 

strongly that the Committee should act before any step was taken that might 

prejudice future negotiations between the representatives of the people of 

Southern Rhodesia, the Government of the Territory and the United Kingdom 

Government . In view of the urgency of the matter the Sub-Committee_ should proceed 

to London without delay to impress upon the United Kingdom Government the views 

expressed in the Committee, which had been admirably summed up by the Chairman . 

The United Kingdom Government had now invited the Sub-Committee to discuss 

the Committee's work in general and problems relating to a number of other 

Territories with which the Committee was not at present dealing. In his 

delegation's opinion that invitation was very welcome. Nevertheless he wished to 

make it clear that the question of Southern Rhodesia should be the first item to 

be discussed with the United Kingdom Government . 

Mr. LEWANDOWSKI (Poland) said that the Chairman's summary accurately 

reflected the views expressed in the Committee on the question of Southern 

Rhodesia and provided terms of reference for the Sub-Committee in its talks with 

the United Kingdom Government. He considered that the procedure proposed by the 

I 



A/Ac .109/sR.26 
English 
Page 7 

(Mr. Lewandowski, Poland) 

delegation of Ethiopia at the twenty- fourth meeting could be put into effect and 

that the Committee could expect an early report from the Sub-Committee on the 

Situation in Southern Rhodesia and on the results of its talks with the United 

:~ingdom Government. 

With regard to the suggestion that the Sub -Committee should also acquaint 

itself with the United Kingdom Government ' s views on other Territories under its 

administration, he felt that those views could best be conveyed to the Committee 

oy the United Kingdom delegation. As he understood it , the Ethiopian 

representativets proposal was that the Sub -Committee's terms of reference should 

ce to discuss, in the light of the Committee's debate, problems concerning 

Southern Rhodesia only. 

Mr. RASGOTRA (India) unreservedly welcomed the United Kingdom 

Government's invitation to t he Sub-Committee, which in his delegation's view was 

a very important step forward . 

The people of India during their struggle for freedom had witnessed the 

conflict between British liberal opinion at home on the one hand and the 

conservative opinion of British vested interests abroad. · It was due to the final 

assertion of those liberal opinions that a great forward movement towards 

independence bad taken place in vast areas of the world which had been under 

3ritish rule, and in his view it was those same liberal feelings which were 

responsible for the fact that the United Kingdom Government, after having 

originally made categorical reservations about the composition and .functions of 

the Special Committee, was today willing not only to participate in the Committee's 

·,;ork but also to invite a Sub-Connni ttee of the Committee to go to London. That 

step promised further progress in establishing a proper relationship between the 

Con:mittee and the Government which held more than three-quarters of the remaining 

~olonial Territories . 

The United Kingdom representative had said-that his Government would be 

glad to listen to all that the Sub-Committee might have to say and would wish to 

~cnsider with it the general aspects of the Committ ee ' s work. He understood that 

since the United Kingdom Government had not excluded a discussion with the Sub­

Corr:mittee on the ~uestion of Southern Rhodesia, it would be included in the agenda. 

iiis delegation had no objection to the suggestion that the ambit of the discussion 



A/AC .109 /SR. 26 
English 
Page 8 
(Mr. Rasgotra, India) 

should be much wider than originally proposed . A consideration of developments 

in, for example, Northern Rhodesia, Nyasaland or any other Territory under United 

Kingdom administration would be welcome . It was true that the Sub-Committee would 

be handicapped in discussing those matters in the sense that they had not yet 

been debated in the Committee, but on the other hand the Sub -Committee appointed 

by the Chairman was an extremely representative group and its opinions should be 

perfectly acceptable to the Indian delegation . Of course it was not intended that 

the Sub-Committee should enter into any commitments with respect to other 

Territories under United Kingdom administration . In summing up the debate, 

however, the Chairman had laid down a specific framework of reference as far as 

the discussions concerning Southern Rhodesia were concerned and there was 

therefore no danger that the Special Committeers work would be prejudiced in any 

way. 

Mr . TRAORE (Mali) welcomed the invitation of the United Kingdom 

Government , which it regarded as a very important step in the direction of 

co- operatlon. 

The summary of the Committee 's views made by the Chairman was entirely 

satisfactory to his delegation. 

His delegation approved the composition of the Sub-Committee as announced by 

the Chairman. He hoped that the Sub-Committee would be given clear and precise 

terms of reference . 

He welcomed the proposed widening of the scope of the Sub-Committee's 

discussions with the United Kingdom Government to include problems r elating to 

other Territories under United Kingdom administration. 

Mr. Taieb SLIM (Tunisia) observed that the Chairman' s summing up 

accurately reflected all the points that had been raised during the debate . 

Mr . RIFAI (Syria) thanked the Chairman for the admirable way in which 

he had summarized the views expressed in the Committee. He expr essed his · 

delegation's sati sfaction with the co-operation of the United Kingdom Government 

in respect of the task confer red upon the Sub-Committee. 

I ... 



A/AC.109/SR.26 
Engli~h-
Page 9 

The CHAIRMAN stated that, in the light of the discussion Which h~d 

ro~lowed the statement of the United Kingdom representative, the consensus of 

opinion in the Corrmittee appeared to be, firstly, that the Sub-Committee's . . 

principal task would be to discuss the question of' Southern Rhode~ia in the light 

of the C omni ttee I s views as. stated in the Chairman'~ summary, and secondly that 

it could also, if necessary and if' the occasion arose, discuss other colonfal 

questions involving the United Kingdom Government and coming within the sco~e of 

the Comnittee 1s task, in the light of ('!eneral Assembly re~olutions 1514 (XV) 
and 1654 (XVI) • 

Mr. LEWAN>OWSKI (Poland) 5aid that his delegation endorsed that ~urnmary, 

,hich clariri~d the Sub-Committee's terms of reference and stressed that its 

osinduty was to discuss the problem of Southern Rhodesia. He recalled that a 

tiffie-limit of two or three weeks for the Sub-Committee's mission had been 

zentioned and he wondered whether the Chairman could include that point in his 

surun~ry. 

The CHAIRMAN said ~,at he kad two other points to mention with regard 

to the Sub-Committee. Firstly, in the event of any member or the Sub-Committe~ 

being unable to participate for any re~son, ce asked the CoIJjillittee to consider 

giving discretion to the ~hairman to fill that vacancy, in which case he 

would of course inform th~ Committee of the action taken. Secondly, the 

Coronitte~ apparently wi~hed the Sub-rommittee to leave al.most immediately and 

to report back within two or three week~. It would, however, be neces~ary 

fir~t ·to consult the Unit~d Kingdom Miniotero and consider their convenience . 

If the Committee so wished, he would conoult the United Kingdom r eprepentativc 

concerning a date for the Sub.:..Committee 1s departure for London which would be 

convenient to both parties. In view of those coneiderations it might be advisable 

for the Ccnrmittee to authorize the Chairman to make a _- slight modification in tl\e 

Cct:mittee 1 s time -table; for inst~ee, it might have to resume work a littl~ 

later than 12 April. 

Mr. :ttDROZOY (Union of Soviet Soviet Republic~) stree~ed that it was very 

i~portant for the Sub-Committee to leave as ~oon as po~sible and to return 

•.:ithin two or three weeks to pr~oent its report. He _felt that the United Kingdom 



A/Ac .109/sR. 26 
Englis, 
Page 10 

(Mr. Morozov, USSR) 

Ministers should make every effort to accommodate the Sub-Committee and not keep 

the representatives of six States waiting. On the understanding that three weeks 

should be regarded as the absolute maximum, his delegation would not oppose the 

general wish of the Committee that the Sub-Committee should be established and 

dispatached to London. 

He agreed with the Chairman's definition of the Sub-Committee 1s terms of 

reference; they comprised in essence the task laid down in operative paragraph 3 
of the draft resolution (A/AC.109/L.4/Rev.1) . 

He did not, however, agree with that part of the Chairman's last statement 

which had suggested giving the Sub-Committee carte blanche to discuss other 

colonial Territories with the United Kingdom Government. Without questioning 

the capabilities of the Sub-Committee, he felt that, for purely practical re~sons, 

it would serve no useful purpose for it to embark upon such general discussions 

on matters not previously dealt with by the Committee itRelf. That did not mean 

that the Sub-Committee should refuse to listen to any information on ouch questions 

which might be given to it, but it should not, on its own initiative, widen the 

scope of its mission. 

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) observed that, despite the United Kingdom 

~overnment 1s constructive response to the Committee 1s request, the representative 

of tAe Soviet Union had made certain remarks which should not be allowed to pass 

unheeded. He had spoken, for example, about Ministers keeping the representatives 

of six countries waiting. ,here was an important principle at stake there: 

namely, that when the United Nations wished to send a representative or a 

commission to a Member State, the arrangements were worked out by agreement between 

them. It frequently happened that the commit~ents of Cabinet Ministers were such 

that a particular time was not suitable and therefore some slight modification had 

to be made in the programme. Some Members, including the Soviet Union, had in 

fact refused to allow United Nations representatives to go to their country . 

On the question of what the Sub-Committee should discuss, the position had 

been admirably stated by the representatives of Indi_a, Ethiopia and others. It 

was a matter which could safely ue left to the discretion of the oix members. 
' such discussions would not commit either the Committee or the United Kingdom 

I ... 



A/ JI:, .109/SP.. 26 
English 
Page ll 

(Mr. Plimsoll, Australia) 

Government . !here was every advantage in United Kingdom Ministers, civil servants 

and public figures gaining an insight into the Committee's preoccupations and 

learning how it viewed its tasks . Similarly, after its discussions 'With the 

United Kingdom Government the Sua -Comm.ittee would speak with more authority 

and knowledge . 

'Ir.c .t.ustralian· Government 11ould not have chosen the exact words USE-d by the 

Chai.Tman if i:t had been called upon to state its own policy on the question uncler 

ccnside:ration. I t would have had reservations, elaboraticns and qualif'ications· 

to mal,e . Eut the Chairman in his staten:ent had tried to represent the broad 

trend cf' thought in the Corunittee; each :inen:ber was making setne concessicns in 

agreeing on the prccedure to be f cllcwed . 

Mr. TRAORE (Mali) said that his delegation entirely endor~-~ ~he 

second part of the Chairman' s summary. He did not think t~~~ che second part of 

the Sub-Committee ' s task - the discussi on with tbP T"ilited Kingdom Government 

of its colonial problems - should be deb~~c~ at length in the Committee. The 

latter was about to discuss a drRft questionnaire; on the basis of that 

questionnaire the Sub-Cornmi~tee would be able to consider certain eolonial 

problems with the United Ki ngdom. !he main point to be decided at the moment 

was the exact date for the r esumption of the Committee's work. 

Mr. ANJRIAMAHARO (Madagascar) said that his delegation fully endorsed 

the Chairman's summary as reflecting the consensus of opinion in the Connnittee . 

It welcomed the fact that the United Kingdom delegation was meeting the Committee's 

wishes regarding the dispatch of the Sua-Committee to London f or discussi ons 

on that country's colonial problems. His delegation also approved of the 

Chairman's nomination of the six States to cons titute the Good Offices Sub­

committee. There was every r eason to c onsider that, in assigning that task 

t o the Sub-Committee, the Special Committee wasfulfilling the mission entrueted 

to it by the General Ai:;sembly. 

Mr. BINGHAM (United States of America) associated his delegation with 

the statement made by the representative of Australia and congratulated the 

Chairman on his skilful handling of the proceedings, including his able summaries . 

I ... 



A/ AC .109/SR . 26 
English 
Page 12 

The CHAIRMAN, referring to the doubts expressed by the representative 

of the Soviet -Union, said that it did not seem to him that the second part of his 

swmnary gave the Sub-Committee carte blanche: _all it meant was that the 

Sub-Committee, as a body of responsibl e men, would use its di scretion regarding 

whether and bow far it would discuss other matters; moreover, any discussion it 

conducted would be in the light of the Declaration on the granting of independence, 

which was an important qualification. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Uni on of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that he wished 

to make i t quite clear that his delegation endorsed the sending of a Sub-Committee 

to London t o discuss the q~estion of Southern Rhodesia. With regard to the 

possible discussion of other subjects, he underst ood that it was not intended t hat 

tb.e Snh-r.nmmittee should take the initiative in r aising other matters . He was 

net suggeEting that the Sub-Committee should refuse to discuss other matters if 

the 1Jni ted Kingdom Government rai sed them. His only concern was t o ensure that 

the Sub-Committee should not substitute itself' f or the Commit tee as a whole in 

dealing ·w:. th all the Territories on the Committee I s programme of work. 

If, ~heref ore, the United Kingdom wished t o give the Sub-Commi ttee any 

informa+.1 <-n about its intentions with r egard to other Terri t ori es under its 

~~m1nistrat.on, such information should be accepted by the Sub-Committee as a 

preliminary s··.atement of positi on which might be useful .for the subsequent 

discussion of 'hose Terri t ori es by the Special Committee. 

The CHl-.l t>l:I.AN recalled that the representative of Mali had raised the 

question of the date o: the resumption of the Coronittee 1 s meetings . Obviously, 

if the:: Officers of the C.ommittee had not ret,·rned by 12 April the Cornmi ttee 

would be unable to meet tn that date . That was why he was suggesting that the 

Chairman should be given (iscretion t o change the date if necessary . 

It was so decided. 

':'he meet ing rose at 12. 5() p .m. 




